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To: _ Miller, Greg[gmiller@digioutdoor.com}; _

Cc:

From: Donald MacCord

Sent: 2014-09-05T01:31:35Z

Subject: Re: L'Enfant - DigiOutdoor Drawings
Received: 2014-09-05T01:31:35Z

Suzie,

We will get more drawings done per your request but wanted to let you know these are the drawings we present to the city to obtain
permits and to fly underneath the radar as much as possible. It will take a few days but we will have what you requested.

Best Regards,

Donald MacCord

CEO

Digi Outdoor Media Inc
812 6th Street, NE
Washington, DC
206.715.0565

From [

Date: Thursday, September 4, 2014 at 1:46 PM
To: Greg Miller <gmiller@digioutdoor.com>

Cc: Donald MacCord <dmaccord@digioutdoor.com>,
Subject: RE: L'Enfant - DigiOutdoor Drawings

Thank you Greg. This is a good start but we still need some more detail before we can approval and allow the signs to be installed. Below
are a few key areas that we need to understand. Are you available tomorrow or Monday? | think it would be beneficial for us all to jump
on a call to discuss rather than back and forth emails.

1) Drawing set lacks overall architectural drawings of the exterior of the building. Where the signs are affixed to the building

exterior? | know you provided renderings but we need drawings showing the exact location. For example, dimensions of how far
above the starbuck’s door is the sign located?
2) Lack of structural drawings. Have the anchoring points and live and dead loads imposed to the building exterior been
evaluated by a Structural Engineer for the various exterior anchoring points and impacts on building skin such as being affixed to
existing precast hung panels etc.
3) No water proof details provided. What steps are being takin in the design to ensure water tightness of the exterior of the
building?
4) Drawing set lacks electrical drawings. How are these electrified signs being wired to the base building and will there be any
exposed conduit to the exterior or interior of the building? How does this electrical wiring enter the building and are these
penetrations being made water tight?
Thanks,
From: Miller, Greg [mailto:gmiller@digioutdoor.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 04, 2014 10:59 AM
To:
Cc: Donald MacCord;
Subject: Re: L'Enfant - DigiOutdoor Drawings

Construction drawings attached for L'Enfant. Please let me or Don know if you have any questions or concerns.
Thanks,

Greg L. Miller
COO Digi Outdoor Media Inc
206.850.0775 (cell)

omiller@digioutdoor.com
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On Wed, Sep 3, 2014 at 9:10 Al\‘l.m\-\ﬂotc:
Great timing, you were on my list to foliow-up with today!

From: Donald MacCord [mailto:dmaccord@digioutdoor.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 03, 2014 10:23 AM
To: _Miller, Greg
ce: I
Subject: Re: L'Enfant - DigiOutdoor Signs

Greg,

Please make sure -gets the final signed of construction drawing today for UEnfant. | know this is a little fluid as we are trying to
figure out a way to get the on ramp locations done. Please sent her everything.

Best Regards,

Donald MacCord

CEO

Digi Outdoor Media Inc
812 6th Street, NE
Washington, DC
206.715.0565

Date: Monday, August 25, at 9:

To: Greg Miller <gmiller@digioutdoor.com>, Donald MacCord <dmaccord@digioutdoor.com>
Cc: Mark Wesselink
Subject: RE: FW: L'Enfant - DigiOutdoor Signs

Hi Greg,

one of the property managers at UEnfant Plaza will get back to you later today on the internet provider.

On another note, | was going to reach out to Don today. Don sent over the attached engineer drawings and they are very difficult to
follow. What we really need is a consolidated set of plans that show the building elevation and where the sigr goes, your electrical
conduit plan so we can insure there are not large wires running down the side of the building and how you plan to attach the signs to the
side of the building. It might make sense the next time you or Don are in DC to meet with our construction manager and your architect /
engineer to review what we need in terms of drawings before you will be allowed to install.

Thanks,

From: Miller, Greg [mailto:gmiller@digioutdoor.com]

Sent: Monday, August 25, 2014 11:03 AM
To: ﬂDonald MacCord

Subject: Re: FW: L'Enfant - DigiOutdoor Signs

Hi
My name is Greg Miller, I work with Don MacCord at DigiOutdoor. As you know we're working on developing the
signs at L'Enfant and we've been talking with vho's been a huge help. Had a quick question regarding

which internet provider you use at L'Enfant? We want to make sure we use your preferred choice.
Thanks,

Greg L. Miller

COO Digi Outdoor Media Inc
206.850.0775 (cell)
gmilleri@digioutdoor.com

From_
Date: Tuesday, August 5, 2014 at 8:05 AM RECORD - 0001523



+

outdoor.com>

To: Donald MacCord <dmaccord@digi
Cc: Joshua Bailey <jbailey@ijk
Subject: L'Enfant - DigiOutdoor Signs

Hi Don,
[t was great to catch-up this morning. As discussed, we highly recommend that you reach out 10_
(contact information below) regarding running power to the signs. -hu:\‘ a ton of institutional knowledge about
L’Enfant Plaza and I think using him as your electrical subcontractor would save you a lot of time and money. In total
agreement to focus on the 4 ““easy” signs (near the east retail entrances and D street), please send a draft of the drawings
for these signs by next week so we can provide comments particularly on the electrical and how the signs arc attached
to the building.

Thanks,

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.
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